Cyngor Cymuned Mostyn Mostyn Community Council



Meeting Notes of Full Council Hybrid meeting of Mostyn Community Council held in Mostyn Community Centre on

16 October 2023 / 16ed Hydref 2023

1. a) To record attendance

Members: Councillors David Seddon, James Jackson, Ray Knight, Patrick Heesom, Steven Tomlinson, Meg Howells, Kristina Howells, Hayley Jones, Tom Beal, Mike Lewis-Jones, Pam Banks.

b) Apologies for absence

None.

2. Chairman's Remarks:

- Attended Responding to Planning Applications training.
- Attended West Flintshire Town and Community Councils Group meeting.
- Attended Wrexham/Flintshire One Voice Wales meeting.

3. Declarations of interest:

There were no declarations of interest.

4. Minutes & Meetings:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to approve the minutes of the 18th September 2023 meeting as a true record. There were no matters arising.

5. Public Speaking:

None.

6. Clerk's Updates and Communications:

Clerks report -

- a) **IT WAS RESOLVED**: to request the vehicle activated sign in Rhewl to be replaced further down the hill once removed from its current location.
- b) The clerk informed members she attended Wrexham/Flintshire One Voice Wales meeting on 26th September.
- c) IT WAS RESOLVED: to request a site meeting at the Port of Mostyn.

Email Communications:

IT WAS RESOLVED: for members to note the email communications received throughout the previous month.

7. Planning Matters:

a) Applications:

None.

b) Decisions:

LBC/000728/23 - Mertyn Downing, Mertyn Downing Lane, Maes Pennant, Holywell, CH8 9EP - refused.

FUL/000727/23 - - Mertyn Downing, Mertyn Downing Lane, Maes Pennant, Holywell, CH8 9EP - refused.

c) Planning updates -:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to call Planning Committee meetings one week before full council meetings when necessary.

8. Accounts & Finances:

To approve the September 2023 accounts paid:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note and approve the accounts paid in September 2023.

To review October 2023 accounts for payment:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to approve the accounts submitted for payment in October 2023.

September 2023 Income:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note the income received in September 2023.

Other Financial Matters:

None.

9. Police matters:

Councillor Pam Banks reported on graffiti at the Maes Pennant shops and reported an arrest had been made.

10. Lighting & Streetscene:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to request that Flintshire County Council repair the road to footpath quality once funds were available.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to accept the quote for the lighting repairs and to suspend Financial regulations obtain 3 quotes due to nature of specialist services.)

11. Winter Community Involvement kits:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to request 8 community winter kits for distribution within the wards.

12. Community Review:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to submit a response to the community review document with a request to no amendments to current arrangements.

13. Best Dressed Garden Halloween Competition:

IT WAS RESOLVED: for Councillors Pam Banks, Kristina Howells and Meg Howells to view the competition entries on 31st October.

14. Quarter 2 Bank reconciliation & budget analysis:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note the reports submitted and to consider a provision for allotments, a bus shelter at the top of Maes Pennant, a bench at the layby between Mostyn & Rhewl, and the installation of fencing/play area on the green of Wirral View when considering future budgets.

15. Remembrance Sunday:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note the time of the Remembrance day service.

16. Christmas Planning:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to confirm the lighting installation with the contractors and to investigate Christmas tree suppliers. Councillor Banks would also be researching Christmas party venues/transport for local pensioners.

17. County Councillors reports:

There were none.

18. Community Councillors reports: There were none.

19. Close of meeting:

Chair closed the meeting at 8.15pm